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From:
Sent: Thursday, 15 October 2020 10:25 AM
To:
Subject: RE: Subclass Analysist - Submitted EOIs [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive, ACCESS=Personal-Privacy]

OFFICIAL: Sensitive 
Personal-Privacy 

Hi 

Please limit 491 to onshore. 

Please remove medical lab scientist from 189. 

Numbers should be: 189 – 30 
491 – 80 

Please schedule for 21st pending discussion with policy. 
Thanks 

A/g Director |Skilled and Migration Program 
Skilled and Family Visa Program | Immigration Programs Division 
Immigration and Settlement Services 
Department of Home Affairs 
P:  
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Personal-Privacy 
OFFICIAL: Sensitive 

From: @homeaffairs.gov.au> 
Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2020 9:38 AM 
To: @homeaffairs.gov.au> 
Subject: Subclass Analysist - Submitted EOIs [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive, ACCESS=Personal-Privacy] 

OFFICIAL: Sensitive 
Personal-Privacy 

Hi  

Please find attached analysis spreadsheets. 

Parameters: 
 onshore and offshore
 Submitted
 65 points and above
 As at 15/10/2020

Subclass 189 (Medical specialists) = 87 EOIs submitted 

Subclass 491 (Medical specialists & Nurses) = 119 EOIs submitted 

NOTE: the attached spreadsheets contain personal client information. 

Kind Regards 

SkillSelect Support - Skilled and Migration Program  
Skilled and Family Visa Program | Immigration and Programs Division 
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Immigration and Settlement Services Group 
Department of Home Affairs 
P:   E: @homeaffairs.gov.au 

Personal-Privacy 
OFFICIAL: Sensitive 

This document may contain ‘personal identifiers’ and ‘personal information’ as defined under the Migration Act 1958 or Australian Citizenship Act 2007, and 
can only be used for purposes under these Acts.  
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From: SkillSelect
Sent: Thursday, 15 October 2020 1:34 PM
To:

Subject: For Approval: 21 October 2020 Invitation Round User Story [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments: Subclass 491_Bespoke Invitation Round Occupation List - October 2020.XLSX; Subclass 189_Bespoke Invitation Round Occupation List - 

October 2020.XLSX; Bespoke invitations round user story - October 2020.docx

OFFICIAL 

Hi  
 
Please see attached for your approval - user story and occupation lists for 21 October 2020 invitation round. 
 
There is a separate occupation list for each subclass.  
 
Kind regards 
___________________________ 

 
SkillSelect Support 
Department of Home Affairs  

E  
OFFICIAL 
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Occupation Unit Group Occupation
2346 Medical Laboratory Scientists 234611 Medical Laboratory Scientist
2533 Specialist Physicians 253311 Specialist Physician (General Medicine)

253312 Cardiologist
253316 Gastroenterologist
253317 Intensive Care Specialist
253318 Neurologist
253399 Specialist Physicians nec

2535 Surgeons 253511 Surgeon (General)
253513 Neurosurgeon
253515 Otorhinolaryngologist
253517 Plastic and Reconstructive Surgeon

2539 Other Medical Practitioners 253912 Emergency Medicine Specialist
253913 Obstetrician and Gynaecologist
253914 Ophthalmologist
253917 Diagnostic and Interventional Radiologist

2544 Registered Nurses 254411 Nurse Practitioner
254412 Registered Nurse (Aged Care)
254413 Registered Nurse (Child and Family Health)
254414 Registered Nurse (Community Health)
254415 Registered Nurse (Critical Care and Emergency)
254416 Registered Nurse (Developmental Disability)
254417 Registered Nurse (Disability and Rehabilitation)
254418 Registered Nurse (Medical)
254421 Registered Nurse (Medical Practice)
254422 Registered Nurse (Mental Health)
254423 Registered Nurse (Perioperative)
254424 Registered Nurse (Surgical)
254425 Registered Nurse (Paediatrics)
254499 Registered Nurses nec

Bespoke SkillSelect Invitation Round - October 2020

Subclass 491 ONLY
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1

R
e

le
a

se
d

 b
y 

D
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

t o
f 

H
o

m
e

 A
ff

a
ir

s 
u

n
d

e
r 

th
e

 F
re

e
d

o
m

 o
f I

nf
or

m
at

io
n 

A
ct

 1
98

2 



2723 Psychologists 272311 Clinical Psychologist
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

Subclass 189 ONLY

Document 2.2

1

R
e

le
a

se
d

 b
y 

D
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

t o
f 

H
o

m
e

 A
ff

a
ir

s 
u

n
d

e
r 

th
e

 F
re

e
d

o
m

 o
f I

nf
or

m
at

io
n 

A
ct

 1
98

2 



User Story 

Bespoke SkillSelect invitation round based on targeted occupations for intending migrants (IM)s. 

Acceptance Criteria – 1 

Invitations are to be issued to Expressions of Interest (EOI)s as follows: 

 Subclass 189 = 30 invitations
 Subclass 491(FSR) Family Sponsored = 80 invitations

Total = 110 invitations

Acceptance criteria – 2 

The invitation run date and time = Wednesday, 21 October 2020 @ 9:00am 

Acceptance criteria – 3 

Invitations should be issued based on ranking – highest points score, followed by oldest date of 
effect. 

Acceptance Criteria – 4 

Targeted 6-digit ANZSCO occupations from MLTSSL list (Attached). 

Note: there is a separate occupation list for each subclass 

Acceptance Criteria – 5 

IMs country of residence: 

Subclass 491 = Australia ONLY 

Subclass 189 = Australia and overseas 

Acceptance Criteria – 6 

Correspondence to IMs = Standard invitation correspondence from SkillSelect. An example copy to 
be provided to Business prior to the round being run. 

Acceptance Criteria – 7 

Run test report before the actual invitation round and send it to SkillSelect business team. 

Acceptance Criteria – 8  

Report with invitations issued to be provided to Business after the round is run. 
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From: SkillSelect
Sent: Thursday, 15 October 2020 1:46 PM
To:
Cc:
Subject: Bespoke Invitation Round for 21 October 2020 [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments: Subclass 491_Bespoke Invitation Round Occupation List - October 2020.XLSX; Subclass 189_Bespoke Invitation Round Occupation List - 

October 2020.XLSX; Bespoke invitations round user story - October 2020.docx

Importance: High

OFFICIAL 

Hi  

We would like to run a bespoke invitation round for 21 October 2020 @ 9am.  Please advise if there are any issues with this time frame. 

See attached user story and lists of occupations. will enter the user story into TFS.

Note:
 There are separate occupation lists for each subclass
 Subclass 491 residing in Australia only
 Subclass 189 residing in Australia and overseas

Grateful if you can provide the test report and example corro for Business to review. 

Let me know if you need any further information. 

Thank you. 

Kind regards 
___________________________ 

SkillSelect Support 
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Department of Home Affairs  
E: 

OFFICIAL 
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From:
Sent: Thursday, 15 October 2020 1:36 PM
To: SkillSelect
Cc:
Subject: HPRM:  RE: For Approval: 21 October 2020 Invitation Round User Story [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL 

Approved 
 
 

 
A/g Director |Skilled and Migration Program 
Skilled and Family Visa Program | Immigration Programs Division 
Immigration and Settlement Services 
Department of Home Affairs 
P:

 
 
 

 
OFFICIAL 

 

From: homeaffairs.gov.au>  
Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2020 1:34 PM 
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
Friday, 16 October 2020 11:39 AM

To: SkillSelect
Cc:
Subject: RE: Bespoke Invitation Round for 21 October 2020 [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments: projected_results.xlsx; 189_sample_correspondence.docx; 491_sample_correspondence.docx

OFFICIAL 
 
Hi I’ve attached a report upon the projected invitations for the 21st Oct invitation round, and two sample correspondences. 
 
In summary, we come close to the targeted (80) invitations for 491 visa with (78) invitations, similarly come close to the targeted (30) invitations for 189 visas with (29) 
invitations. 
 
Please let me know when you’ve had a chance to review, or if you should like to revise the conditions at all. 
 
Regards,  
 
 

From:   
Sent: Thursday, 15 October 2020 2:29 PM 
To:  
Cc:

 

Subject: RE: Bespoke Invitation Round for 21 October 2020 [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 

OFFICIAL 
 
Hi  worries at all, I will aim to provide you with an projected/anticipated invitation recipients list tomorrow. 
 
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

Important Notice: The content of this email is intended only for use by the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If you have received this email by 
mistake, please advise the sender and delete the message and attachments immediately.  This email, including attachments, may contain confidential, sensitive, 
legally privileged and/or copyright information.   

Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited.  The 
Department of Home Affairs and ABF respect your privacy and have obligations under the Privacy Act 1988.   

Unsolicited commercial emails MUST NOT be sent to the originator of this email. 

Notice: 

The information contained in this email message and any attached files may be confidential information, and may also be the subject of legal professional 
privilege. If you are not the intended recipient any use, disclosure or copying of this email is unauthorised. If you received this email in error, please notify the 
sender by contacting the department's switchboard on 1300 488 064 during business hours (8:30am - 5pm Canberra time) and delete all copies of this 
transmission together with any attachments.  
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How to apply 

To lodge a visa application for a 189 (PTS) visa, log into your EOI in SkillSelect and select the 
"Apply visa" button for your invited visa. 

You will be required to create an ImmiAccount. Your ImmiAccount user name and password must be 
different to your EOI username and password. You can then apply for a 189 (PTS) visa online. 

Carefully review the visa and documentary requirements for a 189 (PTS) visa at 
https://immi.homeaffairs.gov.au/visas/working-in-australia 

Yours sincerely 
 
 
SkillSelect 
(This invitation has been issued on behalf of the Minister for Home Affairs) 
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How to apply 

To lodge a visa application for a 491 (FSR) visa, log into your EOI in SkillSelect and select the 
"Apply visa" button for your invited visa. 

You will be required to create an ImmiAccount. Your ImmiAccount user name and password must be 
different to your EOI username and password. You can then apply for a 491 (FSR) visa online. 

Carefully review the visa and documentary requirements for a 491 (FSR) visa at 
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
Sent: Wednesday, 21 October 2020 9:08 AM
To: SkillSelect
Cc:
Subject: RE: Bespoke Invitation Round for 21 October 2020 [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments: 189_actual_correspondence.docx; 491_actual_correspondence.docx; Oct_results.xlsx

OFFICIAL 
 
Hi the invitation round has been completed, the invitation results are as we desired with 110 total invitations, I’ve attached the details of the invitations to IMs. 
 
Regards,  
 

From:   
Sent: Friday, 16 October 2020 1:00 PM 
To:  
Cc:  

 
 

Subject: RE: Bespoke Invitation Round for 21 October 2020 [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 

OFFICIAL 

Thanks  
 
We are happy with the test report and example corro.  
 
Please proceed with the invitation round at 9am on Wednesday, 21 October 2020. 
 
Kind regards 
___________________________ 
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SkillSelect Support 
Department of Home Affairs  
E:  
 

 
OFFICIAL 

 

From:   
Sent: Friday, 16 October 2020 11:39 AM 
To:  
Cc:

 
 

Subject: RE: Bespoke Invitation Round for 21 October 2020 [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 

OFFICIAL 
 
H  attached a report upon the projected invitations for the 21st Oct invitation round, and two sample correspondences. 
 
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
 

From   
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
 
See attached user story and lists of occupations will enter the user story into TFS.  
 
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
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4

 
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
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